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From: Luster, Tom@Coastal  
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:52 PM 
To: Winstead, Keith@Energy 
Subject: RE: Alamitos 30413 (d) 
 

Hi Keith, 
 
Correct, we aren’t planning to participate in the Alamitos proceeding.  Please let 
me know if you need anything more. 
 
Tom Luster 
 
 
From: Winstead, Keith@Energy  
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 7:38 AM 
To: Luster, Tom@Coastal 
Subject: Alamitos 30413 (d) 
 
Hi Tom, 
 
I hope things are going well for you. 
 
Just to reconfirm our previous phone conversation a couple of months ago, Please confirm again in an 
email that the Coastal Commission will not be providing the 30413 (d) report for Alamitos or 
participating in the AFC process. Staff wants assurances that we did not miss anything.  
 
I misplaced our conversation notes. 
 
Thanks 
 
Keith Winstead,  
Planner III/Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division 
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15 
Sacramento, CA 95814‐5512 
916‐654‐5191 
Fax 916‐654‐3882 
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